
Scrutiny Task and Finish  
Panel Agenda 

1 

 
 
 

 
Senior Recruitment Task and Finish Scrutiny Panel 
Thursday, 10th November, 2011 
 
Place: Committee Room 2, Civic Offices, High Street, Epping 
  
Time: 7.30 pm 
  
Democratic Services 
Officer: 

Simon Hill, Senior Democratic Services Officer  Tel: 01992 
564249 
Email: Democraticservices@eppingforestdc.gov.uk 

 
Members: 
 
Councillors K Angold-Stephens, R Bassett, Mrs A Grigg, D Stallan and J M Whitehouse 
 
 

THE DEADLINE FOR THE SUBMISSION OF SUBSTITUTES TO THIS MEETING IS 
 18:30 HOURS 

 
 
 

 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 

 2. SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS (COUNCIL MINUTE 39 - 23.7.02)   
 

  (Assistant to the Chief Executive)  To report the appointment of any substitute 
members for the meeting. 
 

 3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 

  (Assistant to the Chief Executive). To declare interests in any items on the agenda. 
 
In considering whether to declare a personal or a prejudicial interest under the Code 
of Conduct, Overview & Scrutiny members are asked pay particular attention to 
paragraph 11 of the Code in addition to the more familiar requirements. 
 
This requires the declaration of a personal and prejudicial interest in any matter before 
an OS Committee which relates to a decision of or action by another Committee or 
Sub Committee of the Council, a Joint Committee or Joint Sub Committee in which the 
Council is involved and of which the Councillor is also a member. 
 
Paragraph 11 does not refer to Cabinet decisions or attendance at an OS meeting 
purely for the purpose of answering questions or providing information on such a 
matter. 
 



Senior Recruitment Task and Finish Scrutiny Panel Thursday, 10 November 2011 
 

2 

 4. SCOPING REPORT  (Pages 3 - 32) 
 

  (Lead Officer) To consider the attached scoping report. 
 

 5. FUTURE MEETINGS   
 

  To agree a programme of dates for meetings. 
 
 

 



Report to Senior Recruitment Task  
and Finish Panel 
 
Date of meeting: 10 November 2011 
  
Subject:  Scoping Report 
 
Officer contact for further information:  C O’Boyle 
 
Committee Secretary:  Simon Hill Ext 4249 
 
 
Introduction and Background 
 
1. Following a report to the Council by the Audit and Governance Committee, Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee were asked to undertake a review of the reporting procedures for the 
recruitment of the Chief Executive. 
 
2. The Overview and Scrutiny Committee, at its meeting on 6 September 2011, agreed 
to establish a Task and Finish Group to facilitate this review. 
 
3. The Committee appointed the following members to serve on the Panel: 
 

Councillors K Angold-Stephens (Chairman), Mrs A Grigg, J M Whitehouse, R Bassett 
and D Stallan. 

 
4. The first meeting of the Panel should seek to identify its Terms of Reference, aims 
and objectives, particular expected outcomes, a timetable for the review, and evidence 
required. 
 
Aims and Objectives 
 
The Panel are required to bring forward a procedure for the reporting of complex and 
sensitive contracts to members and a procedure to be followed in the event of such contracts 
being entered into. 
 
The Panel are required to report their findings to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee for 
onward consideration by the Council. 
 
The aim would be to have agreed written procedures in place in time to inform the outcome 
of  the recruitment to the position of Chief Executive which is currently vacant and any issues 
arising from the review by Ernst and Young in respect of the corporate management 
structure.  
 
Terms of Reference 
 
The following is suggested: 
 
1. To consider and formulate a written procedure for reporting complex and sensitive 
senior officer employment contracts to members; 
 
2. To consider the scope and agree positions to which these arrangements should apply 
(eg. Directors and Assistant Directors as well as Chief Executive and Deputy Chief 
Executive); 
 
3. To formulate a procedure to be followed in advising the Council on the form of 
contract and other contractual considerations arising from senior staff appointments taking 

Agenda Item 4

Page 3



account of lessons learnt from previous cases; 
 
4. To bring any other recruitment issues arising from the review to the attention of the 
Committee for the Appointment of the Chief Executive; 
 
5. To report to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee with recommended procedures by 
28 February 2012. 
 
Who should be involved in the Review? 
 
To consider who the Panel wish be asked to provide information or evidence as part of their 
review. 
 
Information Required 
 
Copies of the existing relevant information is attached to this scoping report as follows: 
 
1. Report of the Audit and Governance to the Council dated 26 July 2011 (Restricted 
report available to members only) 
 
2. Motion moved by the Leader in response to (1) above. 
 
3. Extract of the Council minutes dated 26 July 2011; and 
 
4. Copy of the agreed Terms of Reference of the Committee for the Appointment of the 
Chief Executive – This is provided to members to alert them to the extent of the work of that 
Committee. 
 
5. Officer employment procedure rules – taken from the current council constitution. 
 
Timetable: 
 
The following timetable is suggested: 
 
Meeting Date Purpose and Outcome 
First meeting of the Panel 10 November 2011 To have agreed the aims, 

objectives, terms of reference; 
information/evidence required and 
timetable 

Second meeting of the Panel TBA To receive and consider 
information/evidence 

Third meeting of the Panel TBA To consider findings of the review 
and compile recommendations for 
the final report. 

Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 

Either 24 January 
2012 or 28 February 
2012 

To receive the formal procedures 
and related recommendations 

   
 
The Panel should agree the future dates of Panel meetings. 

Page 4



Page 5

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



                                                                                                                                                 1 

EXTRACT ONLY 
 

EPPING FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL 
COUNCIL MINUTES 

 
Committee: Council Date: 26 July 2011  
    
Place: Council Chamber, Civic Offices, 

High Street, Epping 
Time: 7.30  - 9.20 pm 

  
Members 
Present: 

Councillors K Angold-Stephens (Chairman), B Rolfe (Vice-Chairman), 
R Bassett, A Boyce, W Breare-Hall, Ms R Brookes, K Chana, 
Mrs T Cochrane, R Cohen, Mrs D Collins, D Dodeja, C Finn, Mrs R Gadsby, 
Mrs A Grigg, Ms J Hart, D Jacobs, P Keska, Ms Y  Knight, Mrs J Lea, 
L Leonard, Mrs M McEwen, J Markham, A Mitchell MBE, G Mohindra, 
S Murray, J Philip, Mrs C Pond, Mrs P Richardson, Mrs M Sartin, 
Mrs P Smith, P Spencer, D Stallan, Ms S Stavrou, Mrs J Sutcliffe, H Ulkun, 
Mrs L Wagland, G Waller, Ms S Watson, A Watts, Mrs E Webster, 
Mrs J H Whitehouse, J M Whitehouse, D Wixley and J Wyatt 

  
Apologies: Councillors R Barrett, P Gode, J Hart, D C Johnson, Mrs S Jones, 

J Knapman, A Lion, R Morgan, S Packford, W Pryor, B Sandler and 
C Whitbread 

  
Officers 
Present: 

D Macnab (Acting Chief Executive), C O'Boyle (Director of Corporate Support 
Services), R Palmer (Director of Finance and ICT), I Willett (Assistant to the 
Chief Executive), G Lunnun (Assistant Director (Democratic Services)), 
P Seager (Chairman's Secretary), R Perrin (Democratic Services Assistant) 
and J Boreham (Assistant Public Relations and Information Officer) 
 

  
 
 
 

REPORT OF THE AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE - REPORT OF EXTERNAL 
AUDITOR - CONTRACT OF FORMER CHIEF EXECUTIVE  

 
Pursuant to the Council’s Staff Code of Conduct, Mr I Willett, Assistant to the Chief 
Executive declared a personal interest in this item by virtue of having provided the 
external auditor with information for his report.  He advised that he had determined 
that his interest was not prejudicial and that he would remain in the meeting for the 
consideration and voting on the matter. 
 
Mover:  Councillor Watts, Chairman of the Committee 
 
Councillor Watts submitted a report of the Committee following consideration of a 
report from the Council’s external auditor, PKF which had been commissioned for a 
review of the legal basis of the contract of employment of the former Chief Executive.  
Councillor Watts advised the Council that the Committee was asking the Council to 
consider the conclusions set out in the report from the Council’s external auditor, to 
agree that procedures be put in place to prevent a re-occurrence of this situation and 
to agree that a report should be made to a future meeting of the Committee advising 
that the necessary procedures had been put in place. 
 

Page 17



Council  26 July 2011 

 2 

First amendment moved by Councillor Watts and seconded by 
Councillor Wagland 
 
“That recommendation (3) of the Committee (report to a future committee meeting) 
be amended to read:- 
 
“That a report be made to a future Audit and Governance Committee as to the 
procedures which have been or are proposed to be put in place”. 
 

Carried 
 
By leave of the Council Councillor Wagland amended further as follows an 
amendment, notice of which she had given in the papers circulated as part of the 
Council agenda: 
 
(i) renumbering (2) to (3) in the last paragraph; 
 
(ii) adding the following words as (4): 
 
“(4) Refers to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee the detail of procedure for 
reporting such complex and sensitive contracts to Councillors and the procedure to 
be followed in the event that the Council is considering entering into such contracts”. 
 
Second amendment moved by Councillor Wagland and seconded by 
Councillor Philip 
 
“That the following additional decision be added: 
 
“That, pursuant to recommendation (2) of the Audit and Governance Committee 
report, the Council: 
 
(1) notes the receipt from Mr Richard Bint of PKF Partners, the Council’s external 
auditors, of a report dated 26 May 2011 concerning his review of the granting of a 
fixed term employment contract to the Chief Executive in 2007; 
 
(2) resolves to adopt the report and respond to its findings as set out below: 
 
(a) on point 1 (Appropriate Legal Advice) of “lessons to be learned” on the page 5 
of Mr Bint’s report: 
 
(i) that appropriate legal advice will be taken where necessary in respect of any 
such contract of employment from a lawyer familiar with the relevant legislation; 
 
(ii) that, in the event that such specialist knowledge is not available within the 
Council, appropriate external legal advice will be obtained by the Solicitor to the 
Council and obtained by means of the Council’s agreed procurement procedures; 
 
(b) on point 2 (Staff Awareness of Fixed Term Contracts) – that written advice be 
issued to all relevant staff on the principal features of such contracts as a matter of 
priority; 
 
(c) on point 3 (Pre-Contract Scrutiny) – that arrangements be made to ensure 
that, in respect of all contracts of equivalent or greater significance, any unusual 
features identified be tested and their legal, financial and human resources 
implications clarified; 
 

Page 18



Council  26 July 2011 

 3 

(d) on point 4 (Reporting to Councillors) – that all reports dealing with contracts of 
the kind referred to above be checked so that any unusual features are identified and 
their purpose and legal, financial and human resources implications clarified; 
 
(3) asks the Committee for the Appointment of a Chief Executive to bear these 
decisions in mind as part of its current consideration of the Chief Executive position; 
and 
 
(4) refers to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee the detail of procedure for 
reporting such complex and sensitive contracts to Councillors and the procedure to 
be followed in the event that the Council is considering entering into such contracts”. 
 

Carried 
 
Report as amended ADOPTED 
 
 RESOLVED: 
 
 (1) That, pursuant to recommendation (2) of the Audit and Governance 

Committee report, the Council: 
 
 (a) notes the receipt from Mr Richard Bint of PKF Partners, the Council’s 

external auditors, of a report dated 26 May 2011 concerning his review of the 
granting of a fixed term employment contract to the Chief Executive in 2007; 

 
 (b) resolves to adopt the report and respond to its findings as set out 

below: 
 
 (i) on point 1 (Appropriate Legal Advice) of “lessons to be learned” on the 

page 5 of Mr Bint’s report: 
 
 (aa) that appropriate legal advice will be taken where necessary in respect 

of any such contract of employment from a lawyer familiar with the relevant 
legislation; 

 
 (bb) that, in the event that such specialist knowledge is not available within 

the Council, appropriate external legal advice will be obtained by the Solicitor 
to the Council and obtained by means of the Council’s agreed procurement 
procedures; 

 
 (ii) on point 2 (Staff Awareness of Fixed Term Contracts) – that written 

advice be issued to all relevant staff on the principal features of such 
contracts as a matter of priority; 

 
 (iii) on point 3 (Pre-Contract Scrutiny) – that arrangements be made to 

ensure that, in respect of all contracts of equivalent or greater significance, 
any unusual features identified be tested and their legal, financial and human 
resources implications clarified; 

 
 (iv) on point 4 (Reporting to Councillors) – that all reports dealing with 

contracts of the kind referred to above be checked so that any unusual 
features are identified and their purpose and legal, financial and human 
resources implications clarified; 

 

Page 19



Council  26 July 2011 

 4 

 (2) That the Committee for the Appointment of a Chief Executive be 
asked to bear these decisions in mind as part of its current consideration of 
the Chief Executive position; 

 
 (3) That the Council refers to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee the 

detail of procedure for reporting such complex and sensitive contracts to 
Councillors and the procedure to be followed in the event that the Council is 
considering entering into such contracts; and 

 
 (4) That a report be made to a future Audit and Governance Committee 

as to the procedures which have been or are proposed to be put in place. 
 

 
CHAIRMAN 

 

Page 20



Committee for the appointment of the Chief Executive 
Terms of Reference 

 
(a)  to consider, in consultation with the Council’s Recruitment Consultants, 
the person specification, job description and associated matters relating to the 
recruitment and appointment of the Council’s Chief Executive (Head of Paid 
Service); 
 
(b)  to consider arrangements of advertising the vacancy; 
 
(c)  to consider the arrangements for interviewing, assessment and 
appointment to the Chief Executive position; 
 
(d)  to report back to full Council on progress on 28 September 2010; 
 
(e)  to report back subsequently to full Council with a recommendation on 
the person to be appointed to the position of Chief Executive; 
 
(f)  to consider alternative means by which the duties of the Chief 
Executive may be conducted; and 
 
(g)  to consider the remuneration appropriate to the role recommended by 
the Appointment Committee. 
 

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



M1
Rev:2

OFFICER EMPLOYMENT PROCEDURE RULES 

CONTENTS 

Rule

1. Recruitment and Appointment 

2. Recruitment of Head of Paid Service and Chief Officers 

3. Appointment of Head of Paid Service 

4. Appointment of Corporate Directors, Finance Director and  
 Heads of Service 

5. Other Appointments 

6. Disciplinary Action 

7. Operational Standing Orders (Appendix) 

Page 23



M2
Rev:2

Officer Employment Procedure Rules 

1. RECRUITMENT AND APPOINTMENT 

(a) Declarations 

 (i) The Council will draw up a statement requiring any candidate for appointment 
as an officer to state in writing whether they are the parent, grandparent, partner, 
child, stepchild, adopted child, grandchild, brother, sister, uncle, aunt, nephew or 
niece of an existing councillor or officer of the Council; or of the partner of such 
persons.

 (ii) No candidate so related to a councillor or an officer will be appointed without 
the authority of the relevant chief officer or an officer nominated by him/her. 

(b) Seeking Support for Appointment 

 (i) The Council will disqualify any applicant who directly or indirectly seeks the 
support of any Councillor for any appointment with the Council.  The content of this 
paragraph will be included in any recruitment information. 

 (ii) No Councillor will seek support for any person for any appointment with the 
Council.

2. RECRUITMENT OF HEAD OF PAID SERVICE AND CHIEF OFFICERS 

 Where the Council proposes to appoint a Chief Executive (i.e. Head of Paid Service), 
a Corporate Director, Finance Director or Head of Service and it is not proposed that 
the appointment be made exclusively from among their existing officers, the Council 
will:

 (a) draw up a statement specifying: (i) the duties of the officer concerned; and 
(ii) any qualifications or qualities to be sought in the person to be appointed; 

 (b) make arrangements for the post to be advertised in such a way as is likely to 
bring it to the attention of persons who are qualified to apply for it;  and 

 (c) make arrangements for a copy of the statement mentioned in Rule (1)(a) to 
be sent to any person on request. 

3. APPOINTMENT OF HEAD OF PAID SERVICE 

 (a) The full Council will approve the appointment of the Head of Paid Service 
following the recommendation of such an appointment by a Panel of Members 
comprising not less than five Councillors drawn from all political groups and including 
at least one member of the Executive. 

Page 24



M3
Rev:2

 (b) The full Council may only make or approve the appointment of the Head of 
Paid Service where no well-founded objection has been made by any member of the 
executive.

4. APPOINTMENT OF CORPORATE DIRECTORS, FINANCE DIRECTORS AND, 
HEADS OF SERVICE 

 (a) A Panel of 7 Members of the Council allocated between political groups in 
accordance with pro rata rules will interview and, where authorised, appoint 
Chief Officers.  Such a Panel shall include at least 1 Cabinet member. 

 (b) Appointment of Assistant Heads of Service and below should be the 
responsibility of the Head of Paid Service or his/her nominee. 

 (c) An offer of employment as a Chief Officer or Deputy Officer shall only be 
made where no well-founded objection from any member of the executive has been 
received.

 (d) Any member appointed to such a Panel is required to have undertaken 
recruitment and selection training before taking part in interviews. 

5. OTHER APPOINTMENTS 

(a) Officers of Assistant Heads of Service rank and below 

 Appointments of Assistant Head of Service level and below (other than assistants to 
political groups) is the responsibility of the Head of Paid Service or his/her nominee, 
and may not be made by Councillors. 

(b) Assistants to Political Groups 

 Appointment of an assistant to a political group shall be made in accordance with the 
wishes of that political group. 

6. DISCIPLINARY ACTION 

 (a) Suspension 

 The Head of Paid Service, Monitoring Officer, Deputy Monitoring Officer and 
Chief Finance Officer may be suspended whilst an investigation takes place into 
alleged misconduct.  That suspension will be on full pay and last no longer than 
two months. 

 (b) Independent person 

 No other disciplinary action may be taken in respect of any of those officers except in 
accordance with a recommendation in a report made by a designated independent 
person.

 (c) Councillors will not be involved in the disciplinary action against any officer 
below Deputy Chief Officer except where such involvement is necessary for any 

Page 25



M4
Rev:2

investigation or inquiry into alleged misconduct, though the Council's disciplinary, 
capability and related procedures, as adopted from time to time may allow a right of 
appeal to members in respect of disciplinary action. 

7. DISMISSAL 

 Councillors will not be involved in the dismissal of any officer of Assistant Head of 
Service level or below except where such involvement is necessary for any 
investigation or inquiry into alleged misconduct through the Council's disciplinary, 
capability and related procedures, as adopted from time to time may allow a right of 
appeal to members in respect of dismissals. 

8. OPERATIONAL STANDING ORDERS

… Operational Standing Orders affecting staff are set out in the Appendix 1 to these 
Rules.  These support the provisions of these rules. 

Page 26



M5
Rev:2

 OFFICER EMPLOYMENT 
 PROCEDURE RULES 

 APPENDIX 1 

OPERATIONAL STANDING ORDERS – STAFF 

1. Management Board

 The Management Board shall comprise the Chief Executive as leader of the Board, 
the two Corporate Directors, and the Finance Director.  The Head of Policy Unit shall 
act as Secretary to the Board.  The team shall meet on a regular basis to consider 
matters of Council business and shall adopt a 'corporate' outlook on management 
matters.

2. Working Parties

 The Management Board may appoint working parties of officers to examine and 
report to the team on any matter in respect of which the Council has powers and 
duties or which affects the District. 

3. Canvassing of Members

 Canvassing of members or officers of the Council – (i) by or on behalf of a candidate, 
whether directly or indirectly; (ii) by individual employees in regard to their terms and 
conditions of service except by way of application to a superior officer, is forbidden. 

4. Relatives of Members or Officers

 (1) Every person applying for an appointment in the service of the Council shall 
disclose in writing to the Chief Executive any known family relationship to any 
member or senior officer of the Council. 

 (2) The existence of any known family relationship between a member of 
the Council and a senior officer of the Council shall be notified in writing to the 
Chief Executive by each party to such relationship. 

 (3) For the purpose of this Standing Order "senior officer" means any officer of 
the Council in receipt of a salary in Principal Officer Range (SCP 49-53) related to 
the JNC Conditions for Chief Officers. 

5. Interest of staff in contracts and other matters

 (1) If it comes to the knowledge of an officer employed by the Council that a 
contract in which he has any pecuniary interest, whether direct or indirect (not being 
a contract in which he is himself a party), has been or is proposed to be entered into 
by the Council or any committee thereof, he shall as soon as practicable give notice 
in writing to the Chief Executive of the fact that he is interested therein. 

Page 27



M6
Rev:2

 (2) If it comes to the knowledge of a Head of Service of the Council that he has 
any pecuniary interest, direct or indirect, in any contract, proposed contract or other 
matter which is the subject of consideration by the Council or a committee of the 
Council he shall at the meeting before consideration of the matter disclose (or cause 
to be disclosed) the fact and (if he is in attendance at the meeting) shall withdraw 
from the meeting whilst the matter is under consideration. 

 (3) For the purpose of this Standing Order an officer shall be treated as having 
indirectly a pecuniary interest in a contract or proposed contract if he would have 
been so treated by virtue of Section 95 of the Local Government Act 1972 had he 
been a member of the Council.  (A summary of the provisions of Sections 94 to 98 

… and 117(1) of the Local Government Act 1972 is attached as Appendix 2 to these 
Standing Orders). 

 (4) An officer of the Council shall not, under colour of his office or employment, 
accept any fee or reward whatsoever other than his proper remuneration. 

6. Appointment, Dismissal and Disciplinary Action Against Staff 

(1) In this Standing Order - 

"the 1989 Act" means the Local Government and Housing Act 1989; "the 2000 Act" 
means the local Government Act 2000; "disciplinary action" has the same meaning 
as in the Local Authorities (Standing Orders) (England) Regulations 2001; 
"executive" and "executive leader" have the same meaning as in Part II of the 
2000 Act;  "member of staff" means a person appointed to or holding a paid office or 
employment under the authority; and "Proper Officer" means an officer appointed by 
the authority for the purposes of the provisions in this Part. 

(2) General Authorisation for Appointing, Dismissal and Disciplinary Action 

Subject to paragraphs 3 and 7, the function of appointment and dismissal of, and 
taking disciplinary action against, a member of staff of the authority must be 
discharged, on behalf of the authority, by the officer designated under Section 4(1) of 
the 1989 Act (designation and reports of Head of Paid Service) as the Head of the 
Authority's Paid Service or by an officer nominated by him. 

(3) Exceptions to Paragraph (2) 

Paragraph 2 shall not apply to the appointment or dismissal, of, or disciplinary action 
against - 

(a) the officer designated as the Head of the Authority's Paid Service; 

(b) a statutory Chief Officer within the meaning of Section 2(6) of the 1989 Act 
(politically restricted posts); 

(c) a non-statutory Chief Officer within the meaning of Section 2(7) of the 1989 
Act;

(d) a Deputy Chief Officer within the meaning of Section 2(8) of the 1989 Act;  or 

Page 28



M7
Rev:2

(e) a person appointed in pursuance of Section 9 of the 1989 Act (assistants for 
political groups). 

(4) Appointment or Dismissal of Head of Paid Service and other Designated 
Postholders

(1) Where a Committee, Sub-Committee or Officer is discharging, on behalf of 
the authority, the function of the appointment or dismissal of an officer designated as 
the Head of the Authority's Paid Service, the authority must approve that 
appointment before an offer of appointment is made to him or, as the case may be, 
must approve that dismissal before notice of dismissal is given to him. 

(2) Where a Committee or a Sub-Committee of the authority is discharging, on 
behalf of the authority, the function of the appointment or dismissal of any officer 
referred to in sub-paragraph (a), (b), (c) or (d) of paragraph 3, at least one member of 
the executive must be a member of that Committee or Sub-Committee. 

(5) Offers of Appointment 

(1) In this paragraph, "appointor" means, in relation to the appointment of a 
person as an officer of the authority, the authority or, where a committee, 
Sub-Committee or officer is discharging the function of appointment on behalf of the 
authority, that Committee, Sub-Committee or officer, as the case may be. 

(2) An offer of an appointment as an officer referred to in sub-paragraph (a), (b), 
(c) or (d) of paragraph 3 must not be made by the appointor until - 

(a) the appointor has notified the Proper Officer of the name of the person to 
whom the appointor wishes to make the offer and any other particulars which the 
appointor considers are relevant to the appointment; 

(b) the Proper Officer has notified every member of the executive of the authority 
of - 

(i) the name of the person to whom the appointor wishes to make the offer; 

(ii) any other particulars relevant to the appointment which the appointor has 
notified to the Proper Officer;  and 

(iii) the period within which any objection to the making of the offer is to be made 
by the executive leader on behalf of the executive to the Proper Officer;  and 

(c) either - 

(i) the executive leader has, within the period specified in the notice under 
sub-paragraph (b) (iii), notified the appointor that neither he nor any other member 
of the executive has any objection to the making of the offer; 

(ii) the Proper Officer has notified the appointor that no objection was received by 
him within that period from the executive leader;  or 

Page 29



M8
Rev:2

(iii) the appointor is satisfied that any objection received from the executive leader 
within that period is not material or is not well founded. 

(6) Dismissals 

(1) In this paragraph, "dismissor" means, in relation to the dismissal of an officer 
of the authority, the authority or, where a Committee, Sub-Committee or another 
officer is discharging the function of dismissal on behalf of the authority, that 
Committee, Sub-Committee or other officer, as the case may be. 

(2) Notice of the dismissal of an officer referred to in sub-paragraph (a), (b), (c) or 
(d) of paragraph 3 must not be given by the dismissor until: 

(a) the dismissor has notified the Proper Officer of the name of the person who 
the dismissor wishes to dismiss and any other particulars which the dismissor 
considers are relevant to the dismissal; 

(b) the Proper Officer has notified every member of the executive of the authority 
of:

(i) the name of the person who the dismissor wishes to dismiss; 

(ii) any other particulars relevant to the dismissal which the dismissor has notified 
to the Proper Officer;  and 

(iii) the period within which any objection to the dismissal is to be made by the 
executive leader on behalf of the executive to the Proper Officer;  and 

(c) either - 

(i) the executive leader has, within the period specified in the notice under 
sub-paragraph (b)(iii), notified the dismissor that neither he nor any other member of 
the executive has any objection to the dismissal: 

(ii) the Proper Officer has notified the dismissor that no objection was received 
by him within that period from the executive leader;  or 

(iii) the dismissor is satisfied that any objection received from the executive 
leader within that period is not material or is not well-founded. 

(7) Appeals 

Nothing in paragraph 2 shall prevent a person from serving as a member of any 
Committee or Sub-Committee established by the authority to consider an appeal by: 

(a) another person against any decision relating to the appointment of that other 
person as a member of staff of the authority;  or 

(b) a member of staff of the authority against any decision relating to the 
dismissal of, or taking disciplinary action against, that member of staff. 

Page 30



M9
Rev:2

7. Disciplinary Action - Head of Paid Service, Monitoring Officer, Chief Financial 
Officer

(1) In Paragraph 2, "Chief Finance Officer", "Council Manager", "disciplinary 
action", "Head of the Authority's Paid Service" and "Monitoring Officer", have the 
same meaning as in regulation 2 of the Local Authorities (Standing Orders) (England) 
Regulations 2001 and "designated independent person" has the same meaning as in 
Regulation 7 of those Regulations. 

(2) No disciplinary action in respect of the Head of the Authority's Paid Service 
(unless he is also a Council Manager of the authority), its Monitoring Officer or its 
Chief Finance Officer, except action described in Paragraph 3, may be taken by the 
authority, or by a Committee, a Sub-Committee, a Joint Committee on which the 
authority is represented or any other person acting on behalf of the authority, other 
than in accordance with a recommendation in a report made by a designated 
independent person under Regulation 7 of the Local Authorities (Standing Orders) 
(England) Regulations 2001 (investigation of alleged misconduct). 

(3) The action mentioned in Paragraph 2 is suspension of the officer for the 
purpose of investigating the alleged misconduct occasioning the action; and any such 
suspension must be on full pay and terminate no later than the expiry of two months 
beginning on the day on which the suspension takes effect. 

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Scoping Report
	Report of A&G -Former CE, 26/07/2011 Council
	Former Chief Exec App I, 26/07/2011 Council
	External Auditor's Report - Motion by Leader, 26/07/2011 Council
	Extract Minutes , 26/07/2011 Council
	Terms of Reference Appointments Committee
	Extract from Constitution - Officer employment procedure rules - 27/09/2011 Constitution


